




Thomas Washburn, P.E.

15905 Armistead Lane, Odessa, FL 
33556
813-323-1997 
twashburn@pinellascounty.org 

Detail- and Goal-oriented professional with 30 years of progressively responsible experience in all areas of Transportation Engineering. Seeking to utilize my leadership, interpersonal and collaborative skills to successfully fill the Transportation Division Director role and continue to promote the Division as an industry leader.

Skills

- Strong Work Ethic
 - Calm Under Pressure
 - Team Player – Comfortable in any Role
 - Organization and Prioritization
 - Attention to Detail
 - Effective Communicator
-

Experience

OCT 2005 – PRESENT

Section Manager / Pinellas County Public Works, Clearwater, Florida

- Oversee Traffic Control Center, Traffic Investigations, and Right-of-Way Permitting sections within the Transportation Division. Includes preparation and monitoring of annual operating budgets, interlocal agreements, grants, and consultant/project management.
- Serve as the County's Traffic Engineer; respond to citizen requests; sign Official Traffic Regulations; and prepare traffic control plans for emergency situations.
- Coordinate with other County Departments, local municipalities, the Sheriff's Office, the School Board, and FDOT on items related to traffic safety and transportation.
- Represent the Department at County Commission meetings; City Council meetings; with the media; at public meetings; and with the County Attorney's Office on traffic related litigation.

JUNE 1994 – OCT 2005

Manager – Traffic Engineering / Transportation Engineering Inc. / HNTB, Tampa, Florida

- Managed the Traffic Engineering Department in the Tampa office.
- Program and Project Management; proposal preparation, presentations, and client management; prepared, reviewed and endorsed traffic studies, signal plans, signing and marking plans, and ATMS/ITS plans.

MAY 1991 – JUNE 1994

Traffic Engineer / DSA Group, Inc., Tampa, Florida

- Served as company's traffic engineer.
- Prepared signing and pavement marking plans, signal plans, interconnect plans, traffic studies, traffic impact studies, retiming studies, crash analyses, and data collection.

Education

MAY 1991

Bachelor of Science – Civil Engineering **University of South Florida, Tampa, Florida**

Course focus in Transportation and Materials

- Tau Beta Pi – Engineering Honor Society
- Chi Epsilon – Civil Engineering Honor Society
- Teaching Assistant – Materials Department

Certifications

- Professional Engineer – License # 50113
- Road Safety Professional – Transportation Professional Certification Board
- Advanced Maintenance of Traffic

Accomplishments

- Developed the County's Roadside Memorial Policy
- Developed the County's Transportation Design Manual (set for adoption April 2021)
- Developed the County's Road Safety Audit program
- Transportation/Traffic Team Lead on the County's APWA Accreditation and Re-Accreditation efforts
- Enterprise Asset Management Change Liaison Team Member
- Secured several million dollars' worth of safety grant funds over the last 15 years, including striping materials, signal equipment, designs, signal retimings, studies, and LAP agreements
- Recently served as Interim County Engineer